

Sponsored By: Management Council

AN ACT relating to the revision of errors in legislation; correcting statutory references and language resulting from inadvertent errors and omissions in previously adopted legislation; specifying applicability; and providing for an effective date.

12/13/2016 Bill Number Assigned
1/9/2017 S Received for Introduction
1/10/2017 S Introduced and Referred to S12 - Rules
2/2/2017 S12 - Rules:Recommend Amend and Do Pass 4-0-1-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Senator(s) Hastert, Perkins, Rothfuss, Von Flatern

Excused: Senator Bebout

Ayes 4 **Nays** 0 **Excused** 1 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

2/2/2017 S Placed on General File

SF0028SS001/ADOPTED

Page 1-line 10 Before "9-3-426(c) (intro)" insert "6-2-510(c), 6-2-511(c),".

Page 1-line 12 After "21-16-703(b) (iii)," insert "26-19-307(j) (vii),".

Page 1-line 13 Before "35-25-102(a) (v)" insert "31-7-404(c) (iii), 33-30-211(b), 35-1-105(a) (i), (v) and (vii),".

Page 3-after line 7 Insert:

"6-2-510. Domestic assault.

(c) If a person sentenced under paragraph (b) (ii) of this section is placed on probation, the court may, notwithstanding any other provision of law, impose a term of probation exceeding the maximum six (6) months imprisonment, provided the term ~~or of~~ probation, including extensions, shall not exceed one (1) year.

6-2-511. Domestic battery.

(c) If a person sentenced under paragraph (b) (ii) of this section is placed on probation, the court may, notwithstanding any other provision of law, impose a term of probation exceeding the maximum imprisonment of one (1) year, provided the term ~~or of~~ probation, including extensions, shall not exceed two (2) years."

Page 8-after line 7 Insert:

"26-19-307. Small employer carrier reinsurance program.

(j) A participating carrier may reinsure with the program as provided for in this subsection:

(vii) Premium rates charged for reinsurance by the program to a health maintenance organization which is federally qualified under 42 U.S.C. § 300 e(c)(2)(A) or a similar section subsequently enacted, and as such is subject to requirements that limit the amount of risk that may be ceded to the program that is more restrictive than paragraph ~~(iii)~~ (v) of this subsection, shall be reduced to reflect that portion of the risk above the amount set forth in paragraph ~~(iii)~~ (v) of this subsection that shall not be ceded to the program, if any;".

Page 10-after line 2 Insert:

"31-7-404. Driving without interlock device.

(c) A person holding a restricted license under this article who

violates subsection (a) or (b) of this section is guilty of a misdemeanor and shall:

(iii) ~~Shall~~Be considered to have been convicted under W.S. 31-5-233 for the purposes of the ignition interlock device requirements of W.S. 31-5-233(f)(ii) through (v).

33-30-211. Expiration and renewal of licenses; fees; veterinarians on active duty with armed services; duplicate licenses; continuing education.

(b) Any person who shall practice veterinary medicine after the expiration of his license and ~~wilfully~~willfully or by neglect fail to renew such license shall be practicing in violation of this act. The board may, by rule establish a grace period for license renewal not to exceed sixty (60) days and establish a late fee for license renewal which shall not exceed the annual renewal fee. At the discretion of the board, any person not practicing in the state may renew an expired license within five (5) years of the date of its expiration by making written application for renewal and paying the current renewal fee plus a late fee and all delinquent renewal fees. After five (5) years have elapsed since the date of the expiration, a license may not be renewed, but the holder must make application for a new license.

35-1-105. Prohibited acts; penalty for violations.

(a) No person, corporation or other organization nor representative thereof shall:

(i) ~~Wilfully~~Willfully violate, disobey or disregard the provisions of the public health laws of Wyoming or the terms of any lawful notice, order, rule or regulation issued pursuant thereto;

(v) ~~Wilfully~~Willfully and falsely make or alter any certificate or certified copy thereof issued pursuant to public health laws of Wyoming;

(vii) Being the owner or occupant of private property upon which there shall exist a nuisance, source of filth or cause of sickness, ~~wilfully~~willfully fail to remove the same at his own expense within forty-eight (48) hours after being ordered to do so by health authorities." BEBOUT, CHAIRMAN.

2/2/2017 S COW:Passed
2/3/2017 S 2nd Reading:Passed
2/6/2017 S 3rd Reading:Passed 30-0-0-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Senator(s) Agar, Anderson, Anselmi-Dalton, Baldwin, Barnard, Bebout, Boner, Bouchard, Burns, Case, Christensen, Coe, Dockstader, Driskill, Ellis, Emerich, Hastert, Hicks, Kinskey, Landen, Meier, Moniz, Nethercott, Pappas, Perkins, Peterson, Rothfuss, Scott, Von Flatern, Wasserburger

Ayes 30 **Nays** 0 **Excused** 0 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

2/7/2017 H Received for Introduction
2/7/2017 H Introduced and Referred to H12 - Rules
2/23/2017 H12 - Rules:Recommend Do Pass 12-0-1-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Representative(s) Burkhart, Connolly, Greear, Harshman, Laursen, Madden, Miller, Nicholas, Pelkey, Sommers, Walters, Wilson

Excused: Representative Northrup

Ayes 12 **Nays** 0 **Excused** 1 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

2/23/2017 H Placed on General File
2/24/2017 H COW:Passed
2/27/2017 H 2nd Reading:Passed

2/28/2017 H 3rd Reading:Passed 60-0-0-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Representative(s) Allen, Baker, Barlow, Biteman, Blackburn, Blake, Bovee, Brown, Burkhardt, Byrd, Clausen, Clem, Connolly, Court, Crank, Dayton, Edwards, Eklund, Eyre, Flitner, Freeman, Furphy, Gierau, Gray, Greear, Haley, Hallinan, Halverson, Harshman, Henderson, Hunt, Jennings, Kinner, Kirkbride, Larsen, Laursen, Lindholm, Lone, Loucks, MacGuire, Madden, McKim, Miller, Nicholas, Northrup, Obermueller, Olsen, Paxton, Pelkey, Piiparinen, Pownall, Salazar, Schwartz, Sommers, Steinmetz, Sweeney, Walters, Wilson, Winters, Zwonitzer

Ayes 60 **Nays** 0 **Excused** 0 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

2/28/2017 Assigned Number SEA No. 0058
2/28/2017 S President Signed SEA No. 0058
3/1/2017 H Speaker Signed SEA No. 0058
3/8/2017 Governor Signed SEA No. 0058
3/8/2017 Assigned Chapter Number

Chapter No. 172 Session Laws of Wyoming 2017